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Dear Taxpaver:

This letter responds to our conversation on Mar. 06, 2015, when vou
asked about wavys to resolve vour account balance.

Based on vour proposal, we established vour installment agreement for
$2,100.00. Your pavment is due on the 28th of each month,
beginning on Aug. 28, 20156.

WHAT YOU NEED TO KNOW ABOUT YOUR INSTALLMENT AGREEMENT

Your balance due for the tax periods listed above, which includes
penalty and interest calculated to Aug. 28, 2015, is $163,172.72.
We will continue to charge penalties and interest until vou pay the
amount vou owe in full.

We charge a $120.00 user fee to cover the cost of providing
installment agreements. We'll deduct the fee from vour first payment.

Even though vour approved installment agreement pavment may be less,
vour first payment must be at least $120.00 to cover the
fee.

We can reduce the installment agreement user fee for individuals whose
income falls at or below levels in the IRS Installment Agreement Low
Income Guidelines. You mav qualify for this one-time reduction to vour
fee.

If vour income is at ar below the established levels (based on the
Department of Health and Human Services poverty guidelines), vou can
apply for the reduced user fee of $43 for new agreements. This
reduction also applies to agreements that have payments deducted
directly from a bank account.

You can find the income levels and instructions on how to apply for



